
 
From: Kalmick, Dan <Dan.Kalmick@surfcity-hb.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 10:52 AM 
To: Garcia, Pat <Pat.Garcia@surfcity-hb.org>; James, Jane <jjames@surfcity-hb.org> 
Cc: Villasenor, Jennifer <JVillasenor@surfcity-hb.org>; Luna-Reynosa, Ursula <ursula.luna-
reynosa@surfcity-hb.org> 
Subject: Planning Commissioner Agenda Items 

 
Hi Jane,  
 

Please consider this my formal request to add the following items to the next Planning Commission 

Agenda for discussion by the Planning Commission. 
 

Items on Attachment 5 from last night's meeting: 
 

1) Updating the Urban Design Guidelines 

2) Discussing options for adding sidewalks to the RT Zone (or all Industrial Districts) 
3) Broadband, Technology, and Transportation Infrastructure options for the RT Zone as part of a 

potential pilot project (please see attached for discussion topics) 
 

I would content that the Planning Commission discuss these items and make recommendations to the 
City Council for their consideration as part of the RT Zone process. 

 

Thank you, 
 

Dan Kalmick, Past Chair  
Huntington Beach Planning Commission 

Dan.Kalmick@surfcity-hb.org 

(562) 397-3635 
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